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Memo

To: Sandy Creek Town Board
From: Eric A. Pond, P.E.

File: 1001.003.002 / 1001.004.001
Date: 03/12/12

Re: Board Update - WD1 & WD2

Water District No. 1

e Ongoing Activities:

v Survey / waterline lay-out — Surveyor and B&L staff have been on-site to determine preliminary
waterline lay-out and soil boring locations. Soil borings will be marked with a wooden stake.
Residents will begin to notice various temporary survey flags/markings placed by the survey crew.

v" Cultural resources (archaeological) studies/surveys — Phase 1A report is complete. The Phase 1B
study and shovel testing will commence later this spring.

v" Dustin Clark of our office is working with Tammy Miller to assemble the application for DWSRF short
term funding. The application is due by May 1% and our goal is to submit the application in early April.

v' B&L has updated its project web page which is accessible via the BartonandLoguidice.com web site.

v B&L representatives will be meeting with Cheryl Yerdon and other interested Town officials Thursday
afternoon to review potential water tank sites.
e Projectis on track for a Spring 2014 start of construction. A fall 2015 construction completion is

anticipated.

Proposed Water District No. 2

e RCAP reported a 70% response rate on the income survey as of February 29". Income eligibility looks
good; however the response rate needs to be higher for the results to count.
e B&L recommends the Town begin circulating petitions in anticipation of district formation this Spring/Early

Summer.
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